

### Profile

My name is Montri Maiman, and I am a Front-end Web Developer with over 8 years of experience in the field. I am currently holding this position and have a strong passion for coding, I am a fast learner, easily adaptable to others, and take full responsibility for every task assigned to me. I take great pride in seeing my work come to production life and delivering high-quality web solutions for customer.

## Employment History

Junior Front-end web depverloper at T-la-kao Co.,Ltd., Bangkok

April 2013 — September 2015

Responsibilities:

- Optimized MySQL database queries to enhance application performance and reduce response times.
- Developed HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to develop a dynamic and interactive user interface, improving user experience.
- Designed and developed a responsive website optimized for both desktop and mobile devices
- Implemented AJAX and JSON technologies to enable seamless data exchange between the front-end and back-end.

## Junior Fullstack web developer at Orisma Technology Co., Ltd., Bangkok

September 2015 — December 2017

### Responsibilities:

- Optimized database queries to improve application performance and reduce response times by MySQL
- Utilized HTML, CSS, and JavaScript to create a dynamic, interactive user interface that improved user experience
- Developed a responsive website that is optimized for both desktop and mobile devices, increasing user engagement by X%
- Employed AJAX and JSON technologies to create a seamless data exchange between the front-end and back-end

# Junior Front-end web depverloper at Orisma Technology Co., Ltd., Bangkok

January 2018 — December 2022

### Responsibilities:

- Designed and developed front-end architecture to enhance website scalability and performance.
- Developed a full-stack web application from scratch, including back-end services, front-end interface, and database integration.
- Implemented AJAX and JSON technologies for seamless data exchange between the front-end and back-end.
- Developed a RESTful API to enable secure and efficient data transfer between front-end and back-end systems.
- Developed a responsive web application using PHP, .Net, HTML, CSS, and JavaScript that achieved all cross-browser compatibility

#### **Details**

Suanluang, Bangkok, 10250 Thailand

+66835391919

mm.maiman1415@gmail.com

Date of birth

14-10-1988

Nationality

Thai

#### Links

https://portfolio.dekbannok.com

Skills

HTML

**CSS** 

React js

JavaScript

Next js

Type Script

Vue js

Nuxt js

jQuery

PHP

Wordpress

MySQL

Git

**Tailwindcss** 

Figma

Adobe Photoshop

Sketch

## Senior Front-end web depverloper at Orisma Technology Co., Ltd. , Bangkok

January 2023 — Present

## Responsibilities:

- Guided and mentored new team members, fostering a collaborative and growth-oriented environment.
- Developed a secure, interactive web application using a modern front-end framework, ensuring an intuitive user experience.
- Designed and implemented a RESTful API for secure and efficient data transfer between front-end and back-end systems.
- Built web developer using React, Next, Typescripts, Vue, Nuxt, enabling seamless access to company resources.
- Leveraged version control systems (Git) to manage code efficiently and facilitate team collaboration.
- Created a reusable library of JavaScript components to enhance development efficiency across multiple projects.
- Developed a responsive website using Tailwindcss, improving user experience across various devices.
- Built an interactive web page using HTML and CSS, JavaScript
- Implemented AJAX-based web pages to enable smooth communication with external APIs.
- Developed custom WordPress themes for a client that included features such as custom post types and taxonomies

## Education

## Bachelor's degree, North Bangkok University, Bangkok

May 2007 — June 2011

Faculty of Information Technology

**Major Computer Science** 

## **★** Overall

I have over 8 years of experience as a Front-End Web Developer, specializing in creating responsive and user-friendly web applications. Throughout my career, I have worked on a variety of web projects, including corporate websites, real estate platforms, web services, and mobile applications.

### **Notable Projects**

- Corporate Websites: Empire Building, Athenee Tower
- Real Estate: Ananda, Noble, SC Asset, Sansiri Online Booking
- Web Services: LightRemit
- Mobile Applications: S-Mom Club

### **Interests & Career Goals**

I am highly interested in Front-End Development, app development, and Full-Stack Development. I am always eager to explore new technologies and contribute to impactful projects.

My goal is to become a well-rounded developer with expertise in both front-end and back-end technologies. Additionally, if given the opportunity, I would love to develop mobile applications to create innovative technologies for clients to enjoy and benefit from.